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Bid Bulletin No.: 1 20 June 2023 

 

Project Name :  2nd Public Bidding for the Procurement of Hauling Services for 
San Pablo Manufacturing Corporation  

 

Project Number    : SMC-2023-007B (PhilGEPS# 9282817) 
 
 
 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, 
modify and/or amend pertinent items in the Philippine Bidding Documents as 
discussed and agreed during Pre-bid conference held on June 15, 2023 and inquiries 
through electronic mail for the above- mentioned project of Coconut Industry 
Investment Fund – San Pablo Manufacturing Corporation (SPMC). 

 
The following clarifications and/or amendments are provided for the guidance 

and reference of all prospective bidders: 

 
I. CLARIFICATION/S 

 
 

                     QUERY CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 

1. If Loading and unloading charges 
included in the ABC?  

 
2. What is the agreement on the 

damages due to the defective 
Goods due to poor packaging? 
 
 
 
 
 

3.  Can the Hauler request for 24/7 
hauling time? 

 
4. Can the bidder be allowed for an 

ocular inspection to all the point of 
destinations? 

 
5. Can the bidder be given pictures of 

the items to be hauled? 
 
 
 

1. Yes. Loading and unloading charges 
are included in the ABC 

 
2. The Hauler should report and return 

immediately to SPMC Logistics 
Department all defective or rejected 
goods by the buyer due to poor 
packaging such as leaking, wet 
cartons, and items with problems due 
to lack of contents. 
 

3. No. SPMC plant is only open from 
8:00AM to 6:00PM. 

 
4. Yes. The prospective bidder may get 

the exact address of all the point of 
destinations at the BAC Secretariat. 

 
5. Yes. The prospective bidder may get 

the pictures of the items to be hauled 
at the BAC Secretariat. 
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6. Is the ABC a one (1) 
drop/destination only? 

 
 

6.  
 

 
 
 

 

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments 
shall be made to conform to the same. 

 
 
 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral 
part of the Bidding Documents. 

 
 

For information and guidance of all concerned. 

 
 
 
           Originally Signed 
AL MATTHEW P. UMALI 

Bids and Awards Committee I 

1. The ABC per Lot is equivalent to 
total number of trips per lot. Each 
trip has a single destination. 
(Please see schedule of 
Requirements on page 30) 


